25 February 2016 t i .t
communications

Mr. D. Crowder

Elite Electronic Engineering Inc
1516 Centre Circle Downers Grove
Illinois 60515-1082

United States of America

Dear Dan,

Subject: TCB Services on a 50W Digital Base Station Transceiver (148 - 174 MHz)
As per Elite Quotation EEE1601035-1 please carry out FCC (C2PC) and Industry Canada
(Reassessment) to add Analogue Voice to the existing Grant / Certification for our Digital

Base Station transceiver:

e FCC ID: CASTBCB1D
e |C: 737A-TBCB1D

| will upload the files that are required by the FCC and Industry Canada, to you by email.

Yours sincerely

it

e

Marcus Ludwig
Compliance Coordinator
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